
From: Todd Kranig
To: Steve Foster
Subject: FW: Price quote "1670452680- Netmotional Renewal 8/8/25 to 8/7/26" for Todd Kranig
Date: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 7:37:00 AM
Attachments: ~WRD2315.jpg

Steve,

Here is the quote.

Let me know if this is good to go, and I will get it to the attorney for review.

Thanks Todd

From: Jason Krage <jason.krage@connection.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 15, 2025 2:28 PM
To: Todd Kranig <tkranig@douglas.co.us>
Subject: Price quote "1670452680- Netmotional Renewal 8/8/25 to 8/7/26" for Todd Kranig

Organization: Douglas County
Group: NCPA Contract Full Catalog

Todd Kranig,

The price quote "1670452680- Netmotional Renewal 8/8/25 to 8/7/26" you requested is ready
for your review.

As always we appreciate your business and if you have any questions please don't hesitate to
contact me at jason.krage@connection.com or 800-800-0019 x75528.

Sincerely, 
Jason Krage

Login to go directly to your quote.

Billing Information Shipping Information

Billing Address

DOUGLAS COUNTY

Shipping Address

TODD KRANIG



100 THIRD STREET, SUITE 130
CASTLE ROCK, CO 80104

Billing Method

Douglas County Government - IT
3026 N Industrial Way, Door G
CASTLE ROCK, CO 80109

Cart Name:
1670452680- Netmotional Renewal 8/8/25 to 8/7/26

Contract:
NCPA 01-144

Product Description Availability Qty Unit Price Total

Absolute Software Govt. Full Access to
NetMotion Platform

Virtual
delivery 

1150 $111.34
Contract

$128,041.00

Mfr: Absolute Software
Item#: 41851465
Mfg. Part #: NMSCOMPRNW

 8/8/25 to 08/07/26 Call to
Confirm
Availability 

1 $0.00 $0.00

Mfr: Absolute
Mfg. Part #: Renewal

 

Subtotal: $128,041.00
Shipping & Handling: Best Way - Ground $0.00

Tax: $0.00
Total: $128,041.00

This quote is valid through 8/14/2025

To see our return policy click here. All orders are subject to Terms & Conditions of Sale -
Connection.

If this quotation includes software or other products acquired pursuant to a subscription or
other licensing arrangement, be aware that the manufacturer of such products requires all end
users to agree to an End User License Agreement (“EULA”). The manufacturer will make its
EULA available for review and it must be agreed to at or before the time the software or other
licensed product is installed or accessed for the first time by the end user. It is the end user’s
responsibility to review, understand and agree to the terms of any such EULA.

Connection reserves the right to modify the pricing on any quotes, even after acceptance of the
order, at any time before delivery. This adjustment may be necessary due to changes in market
conditions and trade policies, including but not limited to taxes, duties, tariffs, and any other
charges passed on by Connection's providers of products and services. Client will be notified
promptly of any changes to the quoted prices.

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivering the e-mail for the intended recipient, be advised
that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly
prohibited. If you believe you have received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete the
message and any attachment(s) from your system. Thank you.


